Upcoming Events: Guild meeting:

Thurs. May 2<sup>nd</sup>

10am and 6:30pm

Program-Cindy Wilbur -Art Quilt Technique

May 4-Workshop-Jennifer Dick -"Tools of the Trade"

May 18-Kids Kamp

June 6-Guild Mtg

June 11-15 KCRQF Festival

July 11-Guild Mtg-Potluck Challenge

July 20-Saturday Sew Day at Paola Community Center

Aug 1-Guild Mtg-Program-David & Teresa Suwe Recycled Quilts

Sept 5-Guild Mtg-Program-MCQG Show Information

Sept 27-29-MCGQ Show

Oct 3-Guild Mtg-Program-Judy Lyon "Thai Adventure and Asian Inspiration"



# Miami County Quilter's Guild Newsletter

Volume 42, Edition 4 April 2019

#### April Guild Minutes

The April meeting of the Miami County Quilt Guild was called to order on April 4, 2019 by president Donna Overbay at 10:00 a.m. and 6:30 p.m.

Member update-Kathy Cooper's husband was in a bad truck accident. Brenda Craig's husband is going through chemo for stage 4 lung cancer. Their daughter, Richelle Parker, is also a member. Jane Drugg is having health issues. Vera Kaiser is weak and in some pain. Annalee Harris' brother-in-law passed away. Carol Glover passed away. Please keep Shasta Reynolds and her family in your thoughts. Cards were sent to both Glover and Reynolds families.

Attendance at the morning meeting was 52, with 26 attending the evening meeting.

A motion to approve the March minutes was made by Regina York in the morning and seconded by Diane Burnette. The evening motion was made by Cee Kueser and seconded by Laura Davids.

A flyer was received from the Independence Historical Museum and Art Center of Independence, Kansas announcing their 34<sup>th</sup> Quilt Affair from May 14 through June 6<sup>th</sup>. A thank you note received from the Robbins family thanking the guild for their disaster quilt was read at the evening meeting.

Barb Brown reported the guild's total balance as \$17,449.57 with \$4,138.40 in the money market and \$13,281.17 in the checking account. Motion to accecpt treasurer report during the morning meeting was made by Marilyn Gray and seconded by Cheryl Sigel. The evening motion was made by Cee Kueser and seconded by Ginger Vail.

New membership directories are now available.

Ruthe Goff reminded everyone about the April 13<sup>th</sup> workshop for bags for the booth at KCRQF and the Jennifer Dix workshop, "Tools of the Trade", on May 4<sup>th</sup>. There is a \$10 charge for the pattern for the latter workshop. Kids Camp is May 18<sup>th</sup> with a \$5 charge. A list of the year's programs, workshops and events was available at the check-in table.

Oct 12-Saturday Sew Day at Paola **Community Center** 

Nov 7-Guild Mtg-**Program-Trish Price** "Postcards"

Dec 5-Guild Holiday Potluck

#### **Birthdays:**

4/4 Ginger Grove 4/5 Cheryl Sigel 4/6 Jane McLaughlin 4/7 Janet Gabbert 4/9 Rene Kleitz 4/13 Jane Wade 4/16 Dorothy Challacomb 4/19 Elaine Elliott 4/19 Connie Epp 4/19 Laurie Jacklovich 4/19 Kelsie Massey 4/20 Catherine Kane

Block of the month for next month is the Box Kite pattern. Pat Noel reported there were enough placemats to be given out with Meals on Wheels twice, in June or July and again in December. Prizes went to Patti Walters in the morning and Cindy Toburen at the evening meeting.

Diane Cook showed an example of how colors can be used for the July challenge, Black and White Plus One.

KCRQF-A festival pin or a \$5 reimbursement will be given to guild members who volunteer to work during the show. Teresa Phau reported there is still room for quilts in the guild area. She also had sign-up sheets for volunteers for the show. Signup for white gloving is on the KCRQF website. Shasta Reynolds is making a teaser basket of booth items to be at the opportunity quilt booth if permitted. Teresa will be checking to see if this is okay.

Janna Renner stated that anyone who has something new or slightly used to contribute to the baskets for Drag N' Brag to give them to Shasta.

There are still openings available at retreat.

A third person is needed to attend the Heartland Quilting Network meeting on April 13<sup>th</sup> in Overland Park.

Diana Burnett announced there were five applicants for the Nada Thodan scholarship. The winner is Emily Wright who is currently attending Kansas State University.

If you aren't receiving an email newsletter, send an email to mcqnewsletter@gmail.com to assure Terry has your address. Prizes

BOM a.m. Darlene Hadsall Door prize a.m. Geri Harlow Name tag a.m. Mary Seibert

p.m. Branda Jenkins

- p.m. Jackie McLean
- p.m. Michelle Pixler

Food pantry a.m. Catherine Kane p.m. Laura Davids

Meeting was adjourned for the program followed by show and tell. Morning motion for adjournment was made by Diane Cook, seconded by Marilyn Gray. Evening motion was made by Jackie McLean, seconded by Krystal Gibson. Program was pricing of boutique items.

#### **Announcements:**

<u>Quilts on display at</u> <u>Paola Library:</u>

April – Dianna Cook May – Cindy Toburen

June – Kelly Stewart

July – Mary Buchman

August – Pam Pearson

September – Silent Auction Items

October – Dorothy Schneider

November – Volunteer Needed

December – Volunteer Needed

## Quilts on display at Miami County Extension Office:

April-Jackie McLean

May-Marj Pretz

June- Laura Davids

July-Carol Cooper

August-Pam Pearson

September-Cindy Wilbur

October-Cindy Toburen

November-Dorothy Schneider

December-Marilyn Gray

## WANTED: Quick curve rulers

The 2020 opportunity quilt will be made using the quick curve ruler. We would like to know how many are available for use. If you have one, please let Nancy Hart-Kline or Joyce Johnson know by the July meeting. This quilt will be a group effort for anyone who wants to participate.

Ruthe Goff is going to be sewing at the Community Center on Guild Meeting days between the daytime and evening meeting. (After lunch, of course!) If you want to join her she would love the company.

## **Other Items**

## KCRQF

We've had great donation of many items from members--lots of bags and pincushions galore! We can still use appliqued kitchen and hand towels, needle cases, scissor/rotary cutter cases; sewing cases, table toppers and other items that our creative members can imagine!

We also need at least 2 people working at all times--we currently have Wed evening covered (preview night) and 3 members who have volunteered to be the "go-to" person all day on Thurs, Fri and maybe Sat. But we need members that will take on a 3 hour shift on all 3 days. You will need to purchase a ticket for the day you work-but can choose to either be reimbursed for \$5 after the show or get a show pin. Please sign up at the May meeting!

Barb Brown has had a catherization and a stint put in her heart and is doing well. Please keep Barb in your thoughts and prayers.

Ruthie Goff is going to sew at the Community Center on Guild Meeting days between the daytime and evening meetings (after lunch of course)! If you want to join her, she would love the company!!

